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July 11, 1984

Mr. J. M. Felton, Director FREE“;C“TOF INFORMATION
Division of Rules & Records REQUEST
Office of Administration FOIA -PY-57¢

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D.C. 20555 QDC ‘o ’)’/6-?5/

Re: Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station =~ Unit 2
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp.

Dear Mr. Felton:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
§552), this is to request a copy of the index to the entire file
of the above-referenced facility, for summaries of all station

reports, correspondence, memoranda and meeting minutes since
September, 1978.

Please advise me of the reproduction costs, which I
will remit to you.

Thank you very much for your assistance.
Very truly yours,
4 o

MARCY E. RESSLER
MER/ca
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